
 
JPA-VGPS Board of Directors  

Joint Meeting 

Page 1 

 

 

 

 

 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

 

Geoff Kors, Chair 

City of Palm Springs 
 

Gary Gardner, Vice Chair 

City of Desert Hot Springs 
 

Ernesto Gutierrez 

City of Cathedral City 
 

Greg Sanders 

City of Indian Wells 
 

Waymond Fermon 

City of Indio 
 

Linda Evans 

City of La Quinta 
 

Jan Harnik 

City of Palm Desert 
 

Steve Downs 

City of Rancho Mirage 
 

V. Manuel Perez 

County of Riverside 
   
 

 

Visit GPS BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS 
 

Rolf Hoehn, Interim Chair 
Indian Wells Tennis Garden 
 

Kelly Steward, Interim Vice 

Chair 
Ritz-Carlton Rancho Mirage 
 

Robert Del Mas, Secretary 
 

Aftab Dada, Treasurer 
Hilton Palm Springs Resort 
 

Kate Anderson 
Agua Caliente Band of 

Cahuilla Indians 
 

Lorraine Becker 
Cabot’s Pueblo Museum 
 

Jeffrey Bernstein 
Destination PSP 
 

Sejal Bhakta 
Hampton Inn & Suites 
 

Celeste Brackley 
Ace Hotel & Swim Club 
 

Gary Cardiff 
Cardiff Limousine & 

Transportation 
 

Jay Chesterton 
Fantasy Springs Resort Casino 
 

Dermot Connolly 
La Quinta Resort and Club 
 

Tim Ellis 
Ellis Hospitality Services 
 

Eddy Estrada 
Smarter Property Management 
 

David Feltman 
VRON of Palm Springs 
 

Rob Hampton 
Palm Springs Convention 

Center 
 

 
 

 

 

JOINT MEETING 

JPA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE & 

VGPS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
 

AGENDA 

Location:  

The Westin Rancho Mirage Golf Resort & Spa  

Room: Rancho Mirage   

71-333 Dinah Shore Drive 

Rancho Mirage, CA 92270 

Regular Meeting 

September 30, 2022 

8:30am – 10:00am 

 

 

The JPA Executive Committee and VGPS Board of Directors will take action on all items on the 

agenda. Materials related to an agenda item that are submitted to the JPA Executive 

Committee and/or the VGPS Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packets are 

available for public inspection in the Clerk of the Board’s office during normal business hours 

and on the VGPS website. 

Item Owner 

Call to Order  Geoff Kors 

Roll Call Geoff Kors 

Pledge of Allegiance Geoff Kors 

Confirmation of Agenda (no vote required) Geoff Kors 

Public Comment 
 

At this time members of the public may address the JPA Executive Committee on items 

that appear within the Consent Calendar or matters that are not listed on the Agenda. 

 

Public comments may be received by e-mail or voicemail from the time agenda is 

posted up until one (1) hour prior to the meeting convening.  E-mails will be printed and 

distributed for the record prior to the meeting.  If the sender so requests, they will be 

read into the record at the meeting not to exceed three (3) minutes in length.  

E-mail:  sarah@visitgreaterps.com 
 

Voicemails will be transcribed and forwarded to the JPA Executive Committee and 

VGPS Board members as soon as possible after they are received.  If the sender so 

requests, they may also be read into the record at the meeting not to exceed three 

(3) minutes in length. Voicemail:  760.969.1309 

 

For all Business Session matters or Departmental Reports on the Agenda, the public can 

submit comments in advance via email as described above. 

Geoff Kors 

Approval of Minutes (All Vote) 

 

• JPA - VGPS Board of Directors Joint Meeting Minutes – June 24, 2022 

Geoff Kors 

Consent Calendar (JPA Only Votes) 

 

• Warrants and Demands Dated June 2022 

• Warrants and Demands Dated July 2022 

• Warrants and Demands Dated August 2022    

• Resolution No. JPA 2022-004: Authorize Remote Teleconference Meetings  

Geoff Kors 

mailto:sarah@visitgreaterps.com


 
JPA-VGPS Board of Directors  

Joint Meeting 

Page 2 

 

 

 

 

Visit GPS Board of 

Directors (continued) 

 
 

 

Todd Hooks 
Agua Caliente Band of 

Cahuilla Indians 
 

Jerry Keller 
Lulu and Acqua California 

Bistros 
 

Jay Mainthia 
Indio Super 8 & Suites 
 

Nusrat Mirza 
JW Marriott Desert Springs 
 

Allen Monroe 
The Living Desert  
 

Lee Morcus (Emeritus) 
Kaiser Restaurant Group 

 

Michael Murray 
Hotel Paseo 
 

Liz Ostoich 
FARM and Tac/Quila Palm 

Springs 
 

Brad Poncher 
Retired Hospitality Executive 
 

Greg Purdy 
Palm Springs Aerial Tramway 
 

Tim Pyne 
Renaissance Esmeralda Resort 

& Spa 
 

Tom Scaramellino 
Westin Rancho Mirage Golf 

Resort & Spa 
 

Bob Schneider 
Desert Consulting 
 

Barb Smith 
Eventis Destination Services 
 

Boris Stark 
Palm Desert Vacation 

Properties 
 

Joseph Tormey 
CSU San Bernardino 

Palm Desert Campus 
 

Peggy Trott 
Kimpton Rowan Palm Springs 
 

Doug Watson 
Hospitality Executive 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Notices 

• Any documents provided to the JPA Executive Committee and VGPS Board of Directors 

regarding any item(s) on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at Visit 

Greater Palm Springs located at 70-100 Highway 111, Rancho Mirage, CA 92270, during normal 

business hours, or email your request to Sarah Goslin: sarah@visitgreaterps.com. 

 

 

The JPA Executive Committee and VGPS Board of Directors will take action on all items on the 

agenda. Materials related to an agenda item that are submitted to the JPA Executive 

Committee and/or the VGPS Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packets are 

available for public inspection in the Clerk of the Board’s office during normal business hours 

and on the VGPS website. 

Item Owner 

 

VGPS Board of Directors Items (VGPS Board Only Votes)  

 

•   2023 Proposed Board of Director Meetings Dates  

•   Resolution No. BOD 2022-002: Measure A                                              

•   3 New Proposed Board Members 

     - Kelly McLean 

     - Kenny Cassady 

     - Ankit Sekhri 

 

 

      Rolf Hoehn 

       

      Tim Ellis 

JPA Executive Committee Items (JPA Executive Committee Only Votes)   

 

• 2023 Proposed Board of Director Meetings Dates 

• Resolution No. JPA 2022-005: Carry Over Funds 

• Nominations for Chair & Vice Chair 2023-2024 (discussion) 

Geoff Kors 

CEO / President’s Report  

 

• VGPS Priorities and Vision & Mission Update 

• Sales and Marketing Update 

• Workforce Development Update 

• Staff Update 

Scott White 

 

JPA Executive Committee and Board of Directors Updates      All 

Future Meeting Date | Friday, November 18, 2022, Location: TBD               Geoff Kors 

Adjournment Geoff Kors 

mailto:sarah@visitgreaterps.com










































Resolution No. JPA 2022-004, Page 1 

 

     RESOLUTION NO. JPA 2022-004 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY (“JPA”) EXECUTIVE 

COMMITTEE OF VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS PROCLAIMING A LOCAL 

EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20 (March 4, 

2020) AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE 

LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS FOR THE PERIOD 

SEPTEMBER 30 – OCTOBER 30, 2022, PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS.  

 

 

 

WHEREAS, Visit Greater Palm Springs (“VGPS”) is committed to preserving and 

nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Joint Powers Authority; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, all meetings of VGPS’ legislative bodies are open and public, as required 

by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963), so that any member of 

the public may attend, participate, and watch VGPS’ legislative body conduct its 

business; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provisions for 

remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, 

without compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), 

subject to the existence of certain conditions; and 

 

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the 

Governor pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of 

conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within 

the state caused by conditions as described in Government Code section 8558; and  

 

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of 

disaster, or extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions 

that are within the JPA’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-

caused disasters; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or 

recommended measures to promote social distancing, or, the legislative body 

meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, such conditions now exist in the Coachella Valley, specifically, on March 

4, 2020, the Governor of the State of California proclaimed a State of Emergency to 

exist in California as a result of the threat of COVID-19; despite sustained efforts the 

virus continues to spread and is impacting nearly all sectors of California; and 

 

WHEREAS, the California Department of Public Health strongly recommends that all 

persons, regardless of vaccine stats, mask in indoor public settings; and 

 

WHEREAS, the JPA Executive Committee does hereby find that the ongoing risk 

posed by the highly transmissible COVID-19 virus will continue to cause conditions of 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 

 

 

 

Geoff Kors, Chair 

City of Palm Springs 

 

Gary Gardner, Vice Chair 

City of Desert Hot Springs 

 

 

 

 

Ernesto Gutierrez 

City of Cathedral City 

 

Greg Sanders 

City of Indian Wells 

 

Waymond Fermon 

City of Indio 

 

Linda Evans 

City of La Quinta  

 

Jan Harnik 

City of Palm Desert 

 

Steve Downs 

City of Rancho Mirage 

 

V. Manuel Perez 

County of Riverside 
   



Resolution No. JPA 2022-004, Page 2 

 

peril to the safety of persons within the Coachella Valley which are likely to be beyond 

the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of VGPS, and the JPA 

Executive Committee desires to proclaim a local emergency and ratify the 

proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California; and 

 

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency, the JPA Executive 

Committee does hereby find that the legislative bodies of VGPS shall conduct VGPS’ 

meetings without compliance with of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), as 

authorized by Government Code section 54953(e), and that such legislative bodies 

shall comply with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings 

as prescribed in Government Code section 54953(e)(2); and   

 

WHEREAS, all meeting agendas stating meeting dates, times and the manner in 

which the public may attend and offer public comment by call-in option or internet-

based service option shall be posted, at a minimum, on VGPS’ website and at VGPS’ 

main office.  

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the JPA Executive Committee, the governing 

body of Visit Greater Palm Springs, as follows:  

 

Section 1.  Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 

incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 

 

Section 2.  Proclamation of Local Emergency. The JPA Executive Committee 

hereby proclaims that a local emergency persists throughout the Coachella Valley, 

and the ongoing risk posed by the highly transmissible COVID-19 virus has caused, 

and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the 

Coachella Valley.  

 

Section 3.  Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. 

The JPA Executive Committee hereby ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s 

Proclamation of State of Emergency, effective as of its issuance date of March 4, 2020. 

 

Section 4.  Remote Teleconference Meetings. The President and CEO and 

legislative bodies of Visit Greater Palm Springs are hereby authorized and directed to 

take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution 

including, continuing to conduct open and public meetings in accordance with 

Government Code section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act. 

 

Section 5.  Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect 

immediately upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) October 

30, 2022, or (ii) such time as the JPA Executive Committee adopts a subsequent 

resolution in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e)(3) to extend the 

time during which the legislative bodies of the JPA Executive Committee may 

continue to teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) 

of section 54953.  

 

  



Resolution No. JPA 2022-004, Page 3 

 

 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the JPA Executive 

Committee of Visit Greater Palm Springs held on September 30, 2022, by the 

following vote: 

 

AYES:   

NAYES:    

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  

 

 

 

      ___________________________________ 

Geoff Kors, Chair 

JPA Executive Committee 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

___________________________________                                                             

Sarah Goslin, Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Lena D. Wade, General Counsel 

 



 

 

JPA Executive Committee and VGPS Board of Directors 

Proposed 2023 Joint Meeting Dates 
 

 

• 1/31 (Nov-Dec 2022 Board Report) 

 

• 4/4 (Jan-Feb 2023 Board Report) 

 

• 6/27 (Mar-Apr-May 2023 Board Report) 

 

• 9/26 (Jun-Jul-Aug 2023 Board Report) 

 

• 12/5 (Sep-Oct-Nov 2023 Board Report) 
 

 



Resolution No. BOD 2022-002, Page 1 

Rolf Hoehn, Interim Chair 
Indian Wells Tennis Garden 
 

Kelly Steward, Interim Vice-Chair 
The Ritz-Carlton Rancho Mirage 
 

Robert Del Mas, Secretary 
Empire Polo Club & Event Facility 
 

Aftab Dada, Treasurer 
Hilton Palm Springs Resort 
 

Kate Anderson 
Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians 
 

Lorraine Becker 
Cabot’s Pueblo Museum 
 

Jeffrey Bernstein 
Destination PSP 
 

Sejal Bhakta 
Hampton Inn & Suites 
 

Celeste Brackley 
Ace Hotel & Swim Club 
 

Gary Cardiff 
Cardiff Limousine & Transportation 
 

Jay Chesterton 
Fantasy Springs Resort Casino 
 

Dermot Connolly 
La Quinta Resort & Spa 
 

Tim Ellis 
Ellis Hospitality Services 
 

Eddy Estrada 
Smarter Property Management 
 

David Feltman 
VRON of Pam Springs 
 

Rob Hampton 
Palm Springs Convention Center 
 

Todd Hooks 
Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians 
 

Jerry Keller 
Lulu and Acqua California Bistros 
 

Jay Mainthia 
Indio Super 8 & Suites 

 

Nusrat Mirza 

JW Marriott Desert Springs Resort & Spa 
 

Allen Monroe 
The Living Desert  
 

Lee Morcus - Emeritus 
Kaiser Restaurant Group 

 

Michael Murray 
Hotel Paseo  
 

Liz Ostoich 
FARM and Tac/Quila Restaurants 
 

Brad Poncher 
Homewood Suites by Hilton, La Quinta 
 

Greg Purdy 
Palm Springs Aerial Tramway 
 

Tim Pyne 
Renaissance Esmeralda Resort & Spa 
 

Tom Scaramellino 
Westin Rancho Mirage Golf Resort & Spa 
 

Bob Schneider 
Desert Consulting 
 

Barb Smith 
Eventis Destination Services 
 

Boris Stark 
Palm Desert Vacation Properties 
 

Joe Tormey 
CSUSB Palm Desert Campus 
 

Peggy Trott 
Kimpton Rowan Palm Springs 
 

Doug Watson 
Hospitality Executive  
 

 

 

Resolution No. BOD 2022-002 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OPPOSING MEASURE A THAT WOULD PROHIBIT NON-HOSTED SHORT-TERM VACATION 

RENTALS IN MOST AREAS OF THE CITY OF LA QUINTA 

 

WHEREAS, Visit Greater Palm Springs (“VGPS”) is a joint powers authority 

operating under the Joint Exercise of Powers Act (California Government Code 

Section 6500 et seq.), located in the County of Riverside, State of California; and 

 

WHEREAS, the VGPS members include the cities of Cathedral City, Desert 

Hot Springs, Indian Wells, Indio, La Quinta, Palm Desert, Palm Springs and Rancho 

Mirage and the County of Riverside; and  

 

WHEREAS the purpose of VGPS is to encourage, promote, and to do such 

other things as might be necessary to enhance, to the greatest extent possible, all 

aspects of the hospitality, convention and tourism industry in the Coachella Valley 

and to attract visitors from national and international markets, all to the benefit of 

VGPS members and their constituents; and 

 

WHEREAS, a group of private individuals presented a petition to the La 

Quinta City Council with enough signatures to qualify a measure for placement on 

the ballot that would (if passed) prohibit non-hosted short-term vacation rentals in 

all zones, except tourist commercial zones, throughout the City of La Quinta; and  

 

WHEREAS, passage of Measure A will reduce visitor volume in the City of La 

Quinta by an estimated 122,000 visitors annually, or -55%, versus the baseline, 

according to a July 2022 report by Tourism Economics for the City of La Quinta; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City of La Quinta will be significantly impacted financially if 

Measure A is passed, in that the City will lose a conservatively estimated $9.5 million 

in transient occupancy tax revenue over 10 years and $102 million in visitor 

spending in the city; and  

 

WHEREAS, vacation rental tourists contribute over $142 million to the local 

economy and provide over 750 local jobs, bringing in nearly $5.9 million in tax 

revenue to the City of La Quinta; and 

 

WHEREAS, in 1998, the California Court of Appeal held in the case of League 

of Women Voters v. Countywide Criminal Justice Coordination Commission (203 

Cal. App.3d 529, 555) that local legislative bodies may go on record at public 

meetings in favor of or opposed to a particular measure; and  

 

VGPS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 



 

Resolution No. BOD 2022-002, Page 3 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the regulations adopted by the California Fair Political Practices 

Commission, a local public agency may take a position at public meetings in favor of or against 

a particular measure that would affect the agency or its constituents (2 Cal. Code Regs. §18420.1); 

and 

 

WHEREAS, in Vargas v. City of Salinas, 46 Cal. 4th 1 (2009), the Court set forth permissible 

information activities in which a local public agency may engage related to ballot measures to 

include such activities as: 

 

1. The governing body of the agency taking a position on a ballot measure in an open 

and public meeting where all perspectives may be shared; 

2. Preparing impartial staff reports and other analyses to assist decision-makers in 

determining the impact of the measure and what position to take; 

3. Responding to inquiries about ballot measures in ways that provide a fair presentation 

of the facts about the measure and the agency’s view of the merits of a ballot 

measure including, if applicable, the governing body’s position on the measure; 

4. Accepting invitations to present the agency’s views before organizations interested in 

the ballot measure’s effects including, if applicable, the governing body’s position on 

the measure; and 

WHEREAS, the VGPS Board of Directors is a legislative body, in that it serves as the advisory 

body to the VGPS Executive Committee; and 

 

WHEREAS, the VGPS Board of Directors finds that Measure A would affect VGPS and/or 

VGPS’ constituents, and that it is in the best interest of VGPS and its constituents that VGPS engage 

in permissible information activities related to said ballot measure.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Visit Greater Palm Springs, as 

follows:  

 

Section 1. RECITALS 

 

That the above recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein by this 

reference.  

 

Section 2. OPPOSITION TO MEASURE A 

 

That the VGPS Board of Directors opposes Measure A because of the potential loss of 

tens of millions of dollars of transient occupancy tax revenue and sales tax revenue currently 

generated by tourists visiting the City of La Quinta and the surrounding communities that are 

active members of VGPS.  

 

Section 3. SEVERABILITY 

 

 The Board of Directors declares that, should any provision, section, paragraph, 

sentence or word of this Resolution be rendered or declared invalid by any final court action in a 

court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any preemptive legislations, the remaining 



 

Resolution No. BOD 2022-002, Page 3 

provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences or words of this Resolution as hereby adopted shall 

remain in full force and effect. 

 

Section 4. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS 

 

That all provisions of any prior resolutions that are in conflict with the provisions of this 

Resolution are hereby repealed. 

 

Section 5. EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

 

Section 6.  CERTIFICATION 

 

That the Clerk of the Board of Directors shall certify the roll call vote adopting this 

Resolution.   

  

Section 7.  DISTRIBUTION OF RESOLUTION  

 

That the Clerk of the Board of Directors shall cause a copy of this Resolution to be delivered 

to the La Quinta City Council and the legislative bodies of each member jurisdiction of VGPS, in 

addition to any other entity as may be directed by the VGPS President/CEO.  

  

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Visit 

Greater Palm Springs held on the 30th day of September, 2022, by the following vote:  

 

AYES:   

NAYES:   

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  

 

      

Rolf Hoehn, Interim Chair 

VGPS Board of Directors 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Sarah Goslin, Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

      

Lena Wade, General Counsel 

 



 
Kelly McLean 

Chief Operations Officer, MJM Holdings, Inc.,  

McLean Company Property Management and Poppy 

 
 

Kelly McLean is Chief Operations Officer of MJM Holdings, Inc and their family 

of brands McLean Company Property Management and Poppy. The family 

business started in Palm Springs in 1984 and has since grown to one of the 

longest established management companies in the desert.  

 

In 2013, Kelly co-founded and produced the successful Palm Springs music 

festival, Splash House, with her brothers Tyler McLean and MD McLean.  

Blending poolside fashion, community and music at some of Palm Springs’ 

hippest hotels, Splash House has presented artists ranging from Flume, Rufus Du 

Sol, Diplo, Duke Dumont and Odesza. She weaawarded the “Rising Star Award” 

by the Palm Springs Chamber of Commerce as well as recognized by the 

Greater Palm Springs CVB for their excellence in partnership. Kelly was also 

selected by Palm Springs life 40 under 40 in 2015 and SBEMP Women Who Lead 

in 2018. 

 

In addition to her business interests, Kelly is an avid music theater lover and 

grew up singing and performing at the McCallum Theater and other local 

venues.  Born and raised in Palm Springs, Kelly now resides in Rancho Mirage 

with her 3 children and white golden retriever Everest.  She loves promoting her 

hometown of Palm Springs and seeing the destination grow and attract new 

visitors and resident. 

 

 

 

 



 
Kenny Cassady 

Corporate Development Manager, Vacasa 

 
 

Kenny Cassady works in market development for Vacasa, North America's 

leading vacation rental management company. He is also currently on the 

board of Vacation Rental Owners and Neighbors of Palm Springs, as well as 

being a licensed Realtor. In rental management since 2012, he previously 

managed business development and government relations for Oranj Palm 

Vacation Homes.  

 

A Palm Springs local since 2002, Kenny has volunteered and served on many 

boards, particularly in the local architectural preservation community, and is a 

regular contributor to Modernism Week. He served six years as Vice Chair of the 

City of Palm Springs Architectural Advisory Committee, as well as being a 

former director of the Palm Springs Modern Committee and appointed 

member of the City of Palm Springs Historic Site Preservation Board. 

 

Born in Germany, but a California resident most of his life, Kenny loves that the 

weather in Palm Springs allows him to indulge in his outdoor passions for hiking, 

biking and classic cars. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Ankit Sekhri 

General Manager, Two Bunch Palms 

 

As General Manager at Two Bunch Palms Resort & Spa, a wellness destination nestled in 77 acres of desert 

landscape, he has redefined the morale across all employees, added an additional three acres of 

recreation area and mineral waters, and recreated the Spa experience with new product development 

and training. 

 

Ankit graduated from the Swiss Hotel Management School in 2005 and began his career in the service 

industry in Food & Beverage. In 2006 he relocated to the Coachella Valley and strengthened his experience 

at the Parker Palm Springs. He then became part of the opening team for Ace Hotel Atelier. In 2011 Ankit 

took the position of Director of Operations for Foundation 10 Creative where he led the team in various 

projects such as the Coachella Valley Music Festival, events at The Dinah Shore and Frank Sinatra estate, 

The Desert Trip and many like events in the Coachella Valley.  

 

In 2017 Ankit ventured into Hospitality taking the role of Director of Operations and Hotel Manager at 

Avalon Hotel & Bungalows. There he was part of the Historic Hotel takeover of The Ingleside Inn and the 

Iconic Melvyn’s Restaurant in Palm Springs as a Management Company.  

 

 



 

 

JPA Executive Committee and VGPS Board of Directors 

Proposed 2023 Joint Meeting Dates 
 

 

• 1/31 (Nov-Dec 2022 Board Report) 

 

• 4/4 (Jan-Feb 2023 Board Report) 

 

• 6/27 (Mar-Apr-May 2023 Board Report) 

 

• 9/26 (Jun-Jul-Aug 2023 Board Report) 

 

• 12/5 (Sep-Oct-Nov 2023 Board Report) 
 

 



Resolution No. JPA 2022-005, Page 1 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. JPA 2022-005 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY EXECUTIVE 

COMMITTEE OF VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS AUTHORIZING THE VICE 

PRESIDENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION TO CARRY OVER 

CERTAIN FUNDS TO THE NEXT FISCAL YEAR 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, Visit Greater Palm Springs (VGPS) is a Joint Powers Authority 

operating under the Joint Exercise of Powers Act (California Government Code 

§§6500 et seq.), located in the County of Riverside, State of California; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the VGPS’ Joint Powers Authority (JPA) Executive Committee 

wishes to authorize the Vice President of Finance and Administration to take 

certain specified actions to carry over funds to the next fiscal year to complete 

or augment existing program expenses as authorized by the President/Chief 

Executive Officer. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Executive Committee of Visit 

Greater Palm Springs as follows: 

 

 Section 1.        Recitals. 

 

 That the Recitals set forth above are true and correct. 

 

 Section 2. Authority of Vice President of Finance and Administration. 

 

 That the Vice President of Finance and Administration is authorized and 

shall carry forward to the nearest dollar amount, as continuing appropriations for 

the Fiscal Year 2021/2022 to Fiscal Year 2022/2023, funds necessary to complete 

or augment existing program expenses as approved by the President/Chief 

Executive Officer, and that these funds will be considered assigned funds but will 

not require a formal resolution for the funds to be unassigned. 

 

 Section 3. Severability. 

 

 That the Executive Committee declares that, should any provision, section, 

paragraph, sentence or word of this Resolution be rendered or declared invalid 

by any final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any 

preemptive legislation, the remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences 

or words of this Resolution as hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

Section 4. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions. 

 

 That all the provisions heretofore adopted by VGPS or the Executive 

Committee that are in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution are hereby 

repealed. 

 

 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 

 

 

 

Geoff Kors, Chair 

City of Palm Springs 

 

Gary Gardner, Vice Chair 

City of Desert Hot Springs 

 

 

 

 

Ernesto Gutierrez 

City of Cathedral City 

 

Greg Sanders 

City of Indian Wells 

 

Waymond Fermon 

City of Indio 

 

Linda Evans 

City of La Quinta  

 

Jan Harnik 

City of Palm Desert 

 

Charles Townsend 

City of Rancho Mirage 

 

V. Manuel Perez 

County of Riverside 
   



Resolution No. JPA 2022-005, Page 2 

Section 5. Effective Date. 

 

 That this Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 

 

Section 6. Certification. 

 

 That the Clerk of the Executive Committee shall certify as to the adoption of this Resolution 

and shall cause the same to be processed in the manner required by law. 

 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of Visit Greater Palm Springs Joint Powers 

Authority (JPA) Executive Committee held on the 30th day of September, 2022, by the following 

vote: 

 

AYES:   

NAYES:   

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  

 

 

     ___________________________________ 

Geoff Kors, Chair 

JPA Executive Committee 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

___________________________________                                                             

Sarah Goslin, Clerk for the Executive Committee 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Lena D. Wade, General Counsel 

 






